\ U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

NOTICE

As of November 15, 2004 you are not in compliance with
new U.S. advance electronic cargo information regulations
(19 CFR 123.92) because your current shipment arrived in
the U.S.:

() Without submitting cargo information via PAPS 1 hour in
advance of arrival.

() With a BRASS entry and the driver did not present a valid
FAST ID card.

( ) Without submitting cargo information for an in-bond
shipment via QP/WP or CAFES.

Such violations of 19 CFR 123.92 may lead to denial of entry
and/or monetary penalty. For more information see

www.CBP.gov keywords Truck Trade Act and FAST.




